
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 
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1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

 
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media 
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE: August 30, 2019 
SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2019  
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Traverse City.  All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting 
Tuesday, September 3, 2019.   

 
ROAD OPENINGS!!!!! 
*Church Road and Tilton Road (Long Lake Township) will be reopen later tonight, August 30. 
*Restoration of shoulders and driveways will take place soon. 
 
ROAD CLOSURES 
East Duck Lake Road, Timber Bridge (Mason Creek) – Green Lake Township 
*This section of road will be closed to traffic while the bridge is being replaced. 
*Motorists are advised to follow posted detour signs. 
*Project is expected to be complete by September 13, 2019. 
 
ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES 
*Gravel Roads – Grading 
*Pothole/Durapatching - Various locations as requested.  
*Mowing – Local roads  
* Shoulder work – Whitewater, Peninsula, Fife Lake, Grant and Paradise Townships. 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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